

# **Department of Art Records UA.16.15**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on April 28, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: <a href="http://archives.msu.edu/">http://archives.msu.edu/</a>

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Preservica Public URL	7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Administrative Subject Files	7
Annual Reports (working papers)	7
Board Action	. 7
Continuing Education	8
Cooperative Extension	9
Evening College	10
Exhibitions	11
Foreign Projects	11
Leland Art School	12
Literature and Fine Arts	13
Posters	14
Staff	14
Summer School	15
All-University Grant Records	16
Arnold George Scheele Art Collection Inventories	16
Artist Resumes	16
Correspondence of the Chair	19
Enrollment Reports	19
History of the Department	21
Newspaper Clippings	21
Personnel/CV	22
Photographs	24
Annual Reports	26
Museum Studies Program	27
Restricted Material	27

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** University Archives and Historical Collections

**Creator:** Michigan State University. Department of Art

**Creator:** Kresge Art Museum

**Source:** Kresge Art Museum

**Title:** Department of Art records

**ID:** UA.16.15

**Date [inclusive]:** 1923-2016

Physical

7 Cubic Feet

**Description:** 

**Language of the** English .

**Material:** 

#### **Preferred Citation**

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

#### **Historical Note**

The Department of Art grew from courses in drawing offered at Michigan Agricultural College (now Michigan State University). As early as 1861-62, drawing courses were offered in the basic curriculum as an aid to students in engineering and laboratory coursework. By 1901, the department had been placed under the Engineering Department with the name of "Drawing and Design". The growth of enrollment in freehand drawing and painting courses after World War I led to the separation of the art courses from the more practical engineering drawing. In 1931, the art curriculum was separated from the Engineering Department and placed under the new division of Liberal Arts. Further increases in enrollment resulted in the scattering of departmental activities in several different buildings. In 1956, the Kresge Foundation made a gift of \$1,500,000 to MSU for the construction of a building solely for the Department of Art. In 1959, the new building was dedicated as the Kresge Art Center. In 1964, the Department of

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Art was once more placed under a new college as the School of Science and Arts was divided into several separate colleges. The Art Department was then placed under the new college of Arts and Letters.

Arnold George Scheele (1931-1941), Albert Christ-Janer (1942-1945), Howard Church (1945-1961), Charles E. Meyer (1961-1962), and Erling B. Brauner (1963-1970) served as department heads for the years listed, respectively.

## **Scope and Contents**

Administrative Subject Files. 1926-1970, Undated. Records dealing with the administration of the department. The bulk of the records date from the 1950's and 1960's. The files are particularly useful in documenting the outside activities of the department such as Continuing Education, Cooperative Extension, the Evening College and various overseas projects. The extensive materials dealing with the preparation of annual reports and budget records are also noteworthy in documenting the department's history. Also included are brochures about the program, newsletters, the booklet MSU Artists Celebrating Past and Present 1939 to 1989. The Old Art Building in Leland, course scheduling information, a Survey of Students in LFA Courses for 1955, and a drawing by Philip Kappel with the inscription "for my friend Scule." Also included are a negative and a print of Scheele's work "The Restless Sea." Arranged alphabetically by subject.

All-University Grant Reports. 1964-1965. Final reports for All-University Grants awarded by MSU for faculty research. 'The reports document various projects of the Art Department faculty and include proposals for research as well as reports turned in upon the completion of each project. Arranged chronologically.

Arnold George Scheele Art Collection Inventories. 1942, 1946-1952. Inventories of the paintings by Arnold George Scheele, a faculty member of the Art Department from 1918 to 1941. Scheele's paintings were extensively exhibited in buildings on the MSU campus. The inventories list the title, size and location of each of Scheele's works. Arranged chronologically.

Artist Resumes. 1967-1989, Undated. Resumes of MSU professors and artists. Resumes vary from person to person but some list the person's education, exhibits, exhibit flyers, and photographs.

Correspondence of the Chair. 1964-1969. Incoming and outgoing correspondence of the chairman of the Art Department. The bulk of the correspondence is Erling B. Brauner's, who served as chairman from 1963-1970, although a few letters of his predecessor, Howard Church, can be found in the series. The letters relate to such matters as exhibits, departmental meetings, curriculum and income from gifts and exhibition sales. Arranged alphabetically by correspondent and thereunder chronologically.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Enrollment Reports. 1958-1966. Statistical compilation for courses taught in the Art Department. They include such statistics as the enrollment for each course, distribution of enrollment by curriculum, grade distributions for each course and faculty teaching and credit loads. Arranged chronologically by item.

History of the Department. 1950, 1962. Two working drafts of the history of the MSU Art Department written by Howard Church. The first draft was written in 1950 for a feature articles in the Lansing Journal. The second draft is a shorter treatment of the years 1990-1961. Church discusses department heads, curriculum changes, administrative changes and professional activities. Arranged chronologically.

Newspaper clippings. 1939-1993, Undated. Newspaper clippings of MSU art professors. Clippings involve art exhibits, achievements, and death notices.

Personnel/CVs. 1933-1997, Undated. Personnel information about professors, including curricula vitae, board actions and personnel decisions, memos and correspondence, exhibition information, articles, biographical information sheets, reports, and professional development.

Photographs. Includes photographs of artists, faculty, and artwork.

Annual Reports. 1926-1969, Undated. This series includes published and published annual reports of the department.

Museum Studies Program. 2012-2016. Included herein are materials relating to the interdisciplinary Museum Studies Program, which is housed within the Department of Art, Art History, & Design. The materials include electronic newsletters and other notices sent electronically through the program's e-mail listserv from 2012 to 2016.

Restricted Items. 1943-1993, Undated. Student records including data on scholarships, test scores and personnel evaluations which must be restricted by University policy. Personnel/CV materials from professors that includes tenure evaluations and report cards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: <a href="http://archives.msu.edu/">http://archives.msu.edu/</a>

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

Collection is open for research except where noted. Box 622 Folders 40-44 contain restricted material.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

**Legal Status:** Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Art -- Study and teaching
- Art museums
- Exhibitions
- Museum exhibits
- Museums
- Scholarships
- Universities and colleges -- Curricula
- Universities and colleges -- Michigan -- East Lansing -- Faculty
- Annual reports
- Newsletters
- Newspaper clippings
- Photographs
- Reports
- Michigan State University. Department of Art
- Kresge Art Museum

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3A collection | fee 1a866-7123-47 fa-ba69-c245f54cfb09/

## **Collection Inventory**

nnual Reports (working papers)		
tle/Description	Instances	
1942-1945	box 517	folder 1
1942-1945	box 517	folder 2
1946-1947	box 517	folder 3
1947-1948	box 517	folder 4
1948-1949	box 517	folder 5
1949-1950	box 517	folder 6
1950-1951	box 517	folder 7
1951-1952	box 517	folder 8
1953-1954	box 517	folder 9
1954-1955	box 517	folder 10
1955-1956	box 517	folder 11
1956-1957	box 517	folder 12
rt at the Big 10: Paintings and Drawings, ca. 1991	box 5145	folder 51
rt Department newsletters, 1955, 2003	box 622	folder 45
rtwork of Masters of Fine Arts Candidates Poster, 1986	box 5145	folder 52
sistantships, 1967-1968	box 517	folder 13
eta Alpha Sigma, 1945, 1948	box 517	folder 14

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1953-1954, 1956-1957.	box 517	folder 15
Promotions and Salaries, 1926-1945	box 517	folder 16
Budget		
1945-1946	box 517	folder 17
1946-1947	box 517	folder 18
1947-1948	box 517	folder 19
1948-1949	box 517	folder 20
1949-1950	box 517	folder 21
1950-1951	box 517	folder 22
1951-1952	box 517	folder 23
1952-1953	box 517	folder 24
1953-1954	box 517	folder 25
1954-1955	box 517	folder 26
1955-1956	box 517	folder 27
1956-1957	box 517	folder 28
1957-1958	box 517	folder 29
1958-1959	box 517	folder 30
1964-1965	box 517	folder 31
1965-1966	box 517	folder 32
1966-1967	box 517	folder 33
	box 517	folder 34
1967-1968	DOX 317	Tolder 34
Continuing Education		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fall 1957	box 517	folder 35
Spring 1958	box 517	folder 36
Fall 1958	box 517	folder 37
Winter 1959	box 517	folder 38
Spring 1959	box 517	folder 39
Summer 1959	box 517	folder 40
Fall 1959	box 517	folder 41
Winter 1960	box 517	folder 42

Spring 1960	box 517	folder 43
Summer 1960	box 517	folder 44
Fall 1960	box 517	folder 45
Winter 1958	box 517	folder 46
Winter 1961	box 517	folder 47
Summer 1961	box 517	folder 48
Fall 1961	box 517	folder 49
Winter 1962	box 517	folder 50
Spring 1962	box 517	folder 51
Summer 1962	box 517	folder 52
Fall 1962	box 517	folder 53
Winter 1963	box 517	folder 54
Fall 1963	box 517	folder 55
Spring 1963	box 517	folder 56
Summer 1963	box 517	folder 57
winter 1964	box 517	folder 58
Spring 1964	box 517	folder 59
Summer 1964	box 517	folder 60
Fall 1964	box 517	folder 61
Winter 1965	box 517	folder 62
Spring 1965	box 517	folder 63
Summer 1965	box 517	folder 64
Fall 1965	box 517	folder 65
Winter 1966	box 517	folder 66
Spring 1966	box 517	folder 67
Summer 1966	box 517	folder 68
Fall 1966	box 517	folder 69
Cooperative Extension		
Title/Description	Instances	
Adult Education Study-Discussion Program, 1958	box 517	folder 70
Gibson, Diane, 1958-1960	box 517	folder 71
1960-1961	box 517	folder 72

1962-1963	box 517	folder 73
Gibson, Diane Reports, 1958-1959	box 517	folder 74
Homemaker's Conference, 1959	box 517	folder 75
Meadow Brook Staff, 1957-1958, 1960	box 517	folder 76
Digital Object: Meadow Brook Staff: 1957-1958, 1960		
Off-Campus Service Requests, 1957-1961	box 517	folder 77
Parron, Ralph, 1958-1959	box 517	folder 78
Popinsky, Arnold, 1961	box 517	folder 79
University of the Air, 1955-1956, 1970	box 517	folder 80
Course Scheduling, 1955-1957	box 622	folder 46
Dean's Information Report, 1951	box 517	folder 81
Drawing by Philip Kapple for Schule, 1923	box 622	folder 47
Emmons, Lloyd		
1934-1938	box 517	folder 82
1939-1943	box 517	folder 83
1942-1944	box 517	folder 84
1944-1950	box 517	folder 85
1952	box 517	folder 86
Endowment Funds Recommendations, 1950	box 517	folder 87
Enrollment, 1932-1944	box 517	folder 88
Evening College		
Title/Description	Instances	
1957-1958	box 517	folder 89
Fall 1961	box 517	folder 90
Winter 1962	box 517	folder 91
Spring 1962	box 517	folder 92
Fall 1962	box 517	folder 93
1963	box 517	folder 94
Winter 1964	box 517	folder 95
Fall 1964	box 517	folder 96
Winter 1965	box 517	folder 97
Spring 1965	box 517	folder 98

Fall 1965	box 517	folder 99
Winter 1966	box 517	folder 100
Fall 1966	box 517	folder 101
Spring 1966	box 517	folder 102
Event information, 2000	box 622	folder 48
Exhibitions		
Title/Description	Instances	
1947-1949	box 517	folder 103
1949-1950	box 517	folder 104
1950-1951	box 517	folder 105
1951-1952	box 517	folder 106
1952-1953	box 517	folder 107
1953-1954	box 517	folder 108
1954-1955	box 517	folder 109
1955-1956	box 517	folder 110
1955-1956	box 517	folder 111
1957-1959	box 517	folder 112
1959-1960	box 517	folder 113
1960-1963	box 517	folder 114
Ehibitions in Honor of Emeriti Artist-Professors, 1995	box 5145	folder 53
Faculty Art Exhibition		
1980	box 5145	folder 25
ca. 1980	box 5145	folder 26
1984	box 5145	folder 27
1986	box 5145	folder 28
1988	box 5145	folder 29
1992	box 5145	folder 30
1993	box 5145	folder 31
1995	box 5145	folder 32
Foreign Projects	box 518	
Title/Description	Instances	

_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Ford Foundation Grant (Japan), 1965	box 518	folder 1
Latin American Study Grant, 1967	box 518	folder 2
University of the Ryukus, 1955-1956	box 518	folder 3
Graduate Art Coalition - Artworks, 1990	box 5145	folder 54
Graphic Design Department, ca. 1985	box 5145	folder 55
Lectures and Films, 1949-1960	box 518	folder 4
Leland Art School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence		
1939-1969, undated	box 5145	folder 1
1972-1979	box 5145	folder 2
1980-1982	box 5145	folder 3
1983-1986	box 5145	folder 4
1987-1988	box 5145	folder 5
1989-1990	box 5145	folder 6
1991-1996	box 5145	folder 7
Informational Brochures		
1941-1964	box 5145	folder 8
1976	box 5145	folder 9
1981	box 5145	folder 10
1983-1984, 1986	box 5145	folder 11
1987, undated	box 5145	folder 12
1989	box 5145	folder 13
MSU Artists Celebrating Past and Present 1939 to 1989- The Old Art Building in Leland, 2007	box 622	folder 49
Newspaper Clippings		
1948-1959	box 5145	folder 14
1979-1980	box 5145	folder 15
June 30, 1983	box 5145	folder 16
1987	box 5145	folder 17
May 3 and May 10, 1990	box 5145	folder 18
1991	box 5145	folder 19

Photographs		
1940-1955, undated	box 5145	folder 20
1946-1947, 1950, 1952, undated	box 5145	folder 21
Summer 1980	box 5145	folder 22
Color Photos, 1948, 1955	box 5145	folder 23
Undated	box 5145	folder 24
MSU Artists Celebrating Past and Present: 1939 to 1989/ The Old Art Building in Leland, 2007	box 622	folder 55
Librarianship, 1958	box 518	folder 5
Lightfantastic Gallery, 1990-1991	box 5145	folder 56
Literature and Fine Arts		
Title/Description	Instances	
Tenure and Promotion, 1953, 1955-1956	box 518	folder 6
Publicity, 1954	box 518	folder 7
Mankowski, Bruno, 1947-1948	box 518	folder 8
Masters of Fine Arts Exhibition		
1979	box 5145	folder 33
1980	box 5145	folder 34
1981	box 5145	folder 35
1989	box 5145	folder 36
1991	box 5145	folder 37
1993	box 5145	folder 38
1994	box 5145	folder 39
1995	box 5145	folder 40
1996	box 5145	folder 41
Master of Fine Arts Informational Handouts and Stickers, 1993	box 5145	folder 57
Michigan Biennial, 1995	box 5145	folder 58
Military Status, 1950	box 518	folder 9
Monumental Discoveries, 1995	box 5145	folder 59
Muelder, Milton, 1952-1953	box 518	folder 10
Muelder, Milton, 1952-1953	box 518	folder 11

box 518	folder 12
box 518	folder 13
Instances	
oversize Folder 1	drawer 11
box 518	folder 14
box 622	folder 50
box 518	folder 15
box 518	folder 16
box 518	folder 17
box 518	folder 18
Instances	
box 518	folder 19
box 518	folder 20
box 518	folder 21
box 518	folder 22
box 518	folder 23
box 518	folder 24
box 518	folder 25
	Instances oversize Folder 1 box 518

Outside Ccmuissions, 1958	box 518	folder 26
Publications, 1948, 1950-1951	box 518	folder 27
Staff Reports		
1951-1952	box 518	folder 28
1952-1953	box 518	folder 29
1953-1954	box 518	folder 30
1954-1955	box 518	folder 31
1955-1956	box 518	folder 32
1956-1957	box 518	folder 33
Research and Extension, 1945	box 518	folder 34
Schedule Preferences, 1958	box 518	folder 35
Supplementary Personnel Records, 1951-1953	box 518	folder 36
Teaching Loads, 1948-1953	box 518	folder 37
Summer Art Program, 1939-1947	box 518	folder 38
Summer Art Program, 1948-1953	box 518	folder 39
Summer Art Program, 1954-1967, 1972-1980, undated	box 518	folder 40
Summer School		
Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1960-1961	box 518	folder 41
Questionnaire, 1960	box 518	folder 42
Staff, 1955	box 518	folder 43
1958	box 518	folder 44
1959	box 518	folder 45
1960	box 518	folder 46
Survey of Students in LFA Courses, 1955	box 622	folder 51
Teacher's Insurance and Annuity Association, 1957-1958	box 518	folder 47
Teacher Rating Scale, 1946-1949	box 518	folder 48
Travel Reports, 1946-1956	box 518	folder 49
Twenty Six Tales of Woe, Spring 1987	box 5145	folder 60
Undergraduate Exhibition		
Undergraduate Exhibition 1980	box 5145	folder 42

1989	box 5145	folder 44
1990	box 5145	folder 45
1991	box 5145	folder 46
1993	box 5145	folder 47
1994	box 5145	folder 48
1995	box 5145	folder 49
1996	box 5145	folder 50
Undergraduate and Master Exhibitions, 1990, 1995, 2000	box 622	folder 52
Undergraduate Major in Art Education Brochure, ca. 1995	box 5145	folder 61
Undergraduate Major in History of Art Brochure, ca. 1995	box 5145	folder 62
Undergraduate Majors in Studio Art, ca. 1995	box 5145	folder 63
Visiting Professorships, 1956, 1959	box 518	folder 50
WKAR, 1960-1961	box 518	folder 51
Your Future in Art, 1956, undated	box 622	folder 53

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

All-University Grant Records, 1964-1965	box 622	folder 37	
---	---------	-----------	--

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<b>Arnold George Scheele Art Collection</b>	box 622	folder 39
Inventories, 1942, 1946 1952		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Artist Resumes, 1967-1989, undated		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ackley, Linda, 1987	box 5145	folder 64
Adley, James, undated	box 5145	folder 65
Alexander, Robert S., undated	box 5145	folder 66
Alonso, Noah, undated	box 5145	folder 67
Braathen, Barbara J., undated	box 5145	folder 68
_ 11 _ 20 _ 1 _ 2		

Bradley, Jeffrey, 1989

### Department of Art Records UA.16.15

	box 5145	folder 69
Brainard, Owen D., undated	box 5145	folder 70
Boardman, Gordon Charles, 1988	box 5145	folder 71
Church, Howard, undated	box 5145	folder 72
Clark, Dolores, 1989	box 5145	folder 73
Cross, Jean, 1987	box 5145	folder 74
DeBlasi, Anthony, undated	box 5145	folder 75
deMartelly, John S., undated	box 5145	folder 76
Dupuis, Earl, 1987	box 5145	folder 77
Erlandson, Molly, 1989	box 5145	folder 78
Fagan, James, undated	box 5145	folder 79
Funk, Roger, undated	box 5145	folder 80
Gamble, William Sylvester, undated	box 5145	folder 81
Glendinning, Peter, undated	box 5145	folder 82
Graves, Catherine, 1989	box 5145	folder 83
Henricksen, Ralf, undated	box 5145	folder 84
Hier, Anne, 1987	box 5145	folder 85
Holland, Matthew, 1987	box 5145	folder 86
Hu, Mary Lee, undated	box 5145	folder 87
Hyman, Barbara, 1989	box 5145	folder 88
Individual Exhibits by Art Faculty, 1967-1968	box 5145	folder 89
Kemnitzer, Ronald Bruce, undated	box 5145	folder 90
Kuszai, Joseph, undated	box 5145	folder 91
Lawton, James L., undated	box 5145	folder 92
Leepa, Allen, undated	box 5145	folder 93
Leiserowitz, Mel, undated	box 5145	folder 94
List of Professors, 1978-1986	box 5145	folder 95
Logan, David, undated	box 5145	folder 96
Loose papers, undated	box 5145	folder 97
McChesney, Clifton, undated	box 5145	folder 98
McConnell, James, undated	box 5145	folder 99
Metros, Susan, undated	box 5145	folder 100

Mosher, Robert, undated	box 5145	folder 101
Olive, Nancy, 1987	box 5145	folder 102
Omoto, Sadayoshi, undated	box 5145	folder 103
Park, Bernard, 1987	box 5145	folder 104
Plum, Jens, undated	box 5145	folder 105
Probes, Anna Greidanus, 1988	box 5145	folder 106
Proffitt, Stacy, undated	box 5145	folder 107
Raynor, Louis, undated	box 5145	folder 108
Robar, Daniel J., 1988	box 5145	folder 109
Scott, John T. [includes CV, articles, exhibition information awards, and slides, 1994-2005	, box 622	folder 56-57
Shafer, Carolyn, 1988	box 5145	folder 110
Sharp, Jacqueline (Jaye), 1988	box 5145	folder 111
Smith, Joan V.R., undated	box 5145	folder 112
Smith, Katherine Ellinger, 1988	box 5145	folder 113
Smith, Molly, undated	box 5145	folder 114
Smith, Webster, undated	box 5145	folder 115
Stackhouse, Nancy, undated	box 5145	folder 116
String, Richard Ford, 1988	box 5145	folder 117
Steele, Charles, undated	box 5145	folder 118
Taran, Irving, undated	box 5145	folder 119
Thomsen, Barbara Channer, 1987	box 5145	folder 120
Tseng, Ching-Kan, 1989	box 5145	folder 121
Victoria, James, undated	box 5145	folder 122
Watkins, Marcia Y., 1987	box 5145	folder 123
Wedding, Walter Joseph, undated	box 5145	folder 124
Weil, Robert L., undated	box 5145	folder 125
Whitaker, Irwin, undated	box 5145	folder 126
Wilitakei, ii wili, ulidated		
Wolter, Karl, undated	box 5145	folder 127
		folder 127 folder 128

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
'A"	box 518	folder 52
"B"	box 518	folder 53
'C"	box 518	folder 54
"D"	box 518	folder 55
'E"	box 518	folder 56
"F"	box 518	folder 57
'G"	box 518	folder 58
"H"	box 518	folder 59
'I"	box 518	folder 60
'J"	box 518	folder 61
'K"	box 518	folder 62
"L"	box 518	folder 63
'M"	box 518	folder 64
"N"	box 518	folder 65
'O"	box 518	folder 66
'P"	box 518	folder 67
"R"	box 518	folder 68
S"	box 518	folder 69
Γ"	box 518	folder 70
"ל	box 518	folder 71
<b>N</b> "	box 518	folder 72
Z-Y-Z"	box 518	folder 73

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Enrollment Reports, 1958-1966	
Title/Description	Instances
Spring 1958	box 622 folder 1

Summer 1958	box 622	folder 2
Fall 1958	box 622	folder 3
Winter 1958	box 622	folder 4
Winter 1959	box 622	folder 5
Spring 1959	box 622	folder 6
Summer 1959	box 622	folder 7
Fall 1959	box 622	folder 8
Winter 1960	box 622	folder 9
Spring 1960	box 622	folder 10
Summer 1960	box 622	folder 11
Fall 1960	box 622	folder 12
Winter 1961	box 622	folder 13
Spring 1961	box 622	folder 14
Summer 1961	box 622	folder 15
Fall 1961	box 622	folder 16
Winter 1962	box 622	folder 17
Spring 1962	box 622	folder 18
Summer 1962	box 622	folder 19
Fall 1962	box 622	folder 20
Winter 1963	box 622	folder 21
Spring 1963	box 622	folder 22
Summer 1963	box 622	folder 23
Fall 1963	box 622	folder 24
Winter 1964	box 622	folder 25
Spring 1964	box 622	folder 26
Summer 1964	box 622	folder 27
Fall 1964	box 622	folder 28
Winter 1965	box 622	folder 29
Spring 1965	box 622	folder 30
Summer 1965	box 622	folder 31
Fall 1965	box 622	folder 32
Winter 1966	box 622	folder 33

Spring 1966	box 622	folder 34
Summer 1966	box 622	folder 35
Fall 1966	box 622	folder 36

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

History of the Department, 1950, 1962,	box 622	folder 38	
1992			

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Alexander, Robert, 1957-1983	box 5184	folder 8
Brainard, Owen, 1960-1972	box 5184	folder 9
Brauner, Erling, 1959-1966	box 5184	folder 10
Church, Howard, 1960-1967	box 5184	folder 11
DeBlasi, Anthony, 1980-1982	box 5184	folder 12
deMartelly, John, 1960-1980	box 5184	folder 13
Digital Object: deMartelly, John: 1960-1980		
Fogel, Seymour, 1961	box 5184	folder 14
Garrison, Jesse, 1939-1958	box 5184	folder 15
Goetsch, Alma, 1959-1961	box 5184	folder 16
Greenberg, Clement, 1964	box 5184	folder 17
Haas, Richard, 1964-1967	box 5184	folder 18
Henrickson, Ralf, 1960-1971	box 5184	folder 19
Jungwirth, Leonard, 1958-1964	box 5184	folder 20
Kemnitzer, Ronald, 1980, undated	box 5184	folder 21
Lawal, Babatunde, Undated	box 5184	folder 22
Love, Paul, 1959-1974, undated	box 5184	folder 23
Metros, Susan, 1982-1983, undated	box 5184	folder 24
Meyer, Charles, 1960	box 5184	folder 25
Murashige, Stanley, 1993	box 5184	folder 26

Pollock, Charles, 1964-1967	1 5104	
Tonock, Charles, 170 ( 170)	box 5184	folder 27
Rattner, Abraham, 1960	box 5184	folder 28
Sharpe, Yolanda, Undated	box 5184	folder 29
Smith, Molly, 1986	box 5184	folder 30
Soria, Martin, 1949-1961, undated	box 5184	folder 31
Weil, Robert, 1984	box 5184	folder 32
Winckler, Kathrine, 1961-1963	box 5184	folder 33
Yuill, Margaret, 1960	box 5184	folder 34

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Alexander, Robert		
1953-1971	box 5182	folder 1
1972-1983	box 5182	folder 2
1984-1997, undated	box 5182	folder 3
Bandes, Susan, Undated	box 5182	folder 4
Barker, Michelle Pung, Undated	box 5182	folder 5
Berding, Thomas	box 5182	folder 6
Boldon, Brian, Undated	box 5182	folder 7
Brainard, Owen		
1957-1964, undated	box 5182	folder 8
1965-1974	box 5182	folder 9
1975-1978	box 5182	folder 10
1979-1983	box 5182	folder 11
1984-1996	box 5182	folder 12
Brauner, Erling, 1933-1994, undated	box 5182	folder 13
Butler, Edith, 1989-1994, undated	box 5182	folder 14
Cain, Deborah, Undated	box 5182	folder 15
Church, Howard, 1936-1995, undated	box 5182	folder 16
Cloud, Laura, Undated	box 5182	folder 17
DeBlasi, Anthony, 1978-1988, undated	box 5182	folder 18

deMartelly, John, 1943-1994, undated <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>deMartelly, John: 1943-1994, undated</u>	box 5182	folder 19
de Simone, D'Ann, Undated	box 5182	folder 20
Deussen, Paul, 1994	box 5182	folder 21
Fagan, James, Undated	box 5182	folder 22
Floyd, Phylis, Undated	box 5182	folder 23
Fogel, Seymour, 1954-1960, undated	box 5182	folder 24
Funk, Roger, Undated	box 5182	folder 25
Garrison, Jesse, 1936-1958, undated	box 5182	folder 26
Glendinning, Peter, Undated	box 5182	folder 27
Greenberg, Clement, 1964, undated	box 5182	folder 28
Goetsch, Alma, 1928-1965, undated	box 5182	folder 29
Guthrie, Danny, Undated	box 5182	folder 30
Haas, Richard, 1963-1969, undated	box 5182	folder 31
Haltman, Kenneth, Undated	box 5182	folder 32
Henricksen, Ralf, 1949-1976, undated	box 5182	folder 33
Henriquez, Alisa, Undated	box 5183	folder 1
Holt, Elizabeth, 1968-1971, undated	box 5183	folder 2
Jing, Anning, Undated	box 5183	folder 3
Jungwirth, Leonard, 1939-1983, undated	box 5183	folder 4
Kaigler, Douglas, 1988-1993	box 5183	folder 5
Kemnitzer, Ronald, 1973-1981, undated	box 5183	folder 6
Kilbourne Jr., William, Undated	box 5183	folder 7
Kuszai, Joseph, Undated	box 5183	folder 8
Lawal, Babatunde, 1983-1985	box 5183	folder 9
Lawton, James, Undated	box 5183	folder 10
Love, Paul, 1946-1982, undated	box 5183	folder 11
MacDowell, Marsha, Undated	box 5183	folder 12
Madigan, Susan, 1998	box 5183	folder 13
Mansel, Debra, Undated	box 5183	folder 14
McConnell, James, 1945-1982, undated	box 5183	folder 15
Motros Cusan		

Metros, Susan

1978-1982	box 5183	folder 16
1983-1984	box 5183	folder 17
1984, undated	box 5183	folder 18
Meyer, Charles, 1959-1973	box 5183	folder 19
Morris, Susan, Undated	box 5183	folder 20
Murashige, Stanley, 1991-1993	box 5183	folder 21
Peebles, Walter, Undated	box 5183	folder 22
Pollock, Charles, 1942-1988, undated	box 5183	folder 23
Rattner, Abraham, 1946-1978, undated	box 5183	folder 24
Rough, Robert, 1965-1973	box 5183	folder 25
Sharpe, Yolanda, 1968, undated	box 5183	folder 26
Silverman, Aaron, April 1998	box 5183	folder 27
Simpson, Janice, Undated	box 5183	folder 28
Smith, Joan, 1966-1982, undated	box 5183	folder 29
Smith, Molly, 1959-1986, undated	box 5183	folder 30
Soria, Martin		
1947-1956	box 5183	folder 31
1957-1992, undated	box 5183	folder 32
Stanford, Linda, Undated	box 5184	folder 1
Steele, Charles, 1998	box 5184	folder 2
Taran, Irving, Undated	box 5184	folder 3
Weil, Robert, 1962-1997, undated	box 5184	folder 4
Winckler, Kathrine, 1926-1979, undated	box 5184	folder 5
Wolter, Karl, Undated	box 5184	folder 6
Yuill, Margaret, 1946-1994, undated	box 5184	folder 7

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
People		
Abell, Walter, Undated	box 5184 fol	der 35
Brainard, Owen, Undated	box 5184 fol	der 36

Butler, Edith, 1978	box 5184	folder 37
deMartelly, John, Undated	box 5184	folder 38
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>deMartelly, John: undated</u>		
Garrison, Jesse, Undated	box 5184	folder 39
Goetsch, Alma, Undated	box 5184	folder 40
Henricksen, Ralf, Undated	box 5184	folder 41
Jungwirth, Leonard, Undated	box 5184	folder 42
Kemnitzer, Ronald, 1975, undated	box 5184	folder 43
Meyer, Charles, 1958	box 5184	folder 44
Rattner, Abraham, 1960	box 5184	folder 45
Rattner, Abraham, undated		
Rough, Robert, Undated	box 5184	folder 46
Smith, Joan, Undated	box 5184	folder 47
Soria, Martin , undated	box 5416	
Unidentified man, undated		
Winckler, Kathrine, Undated	box 5184	folder 48
Artwork		
Brauner, Erling, Undated	box 5184	folder 49
Fogel, Seymour, 1956	box 5184	folder 50
Goetsch, Alma, Undated	box 5184	folder 51
McConnell, James, Undated	box 5184	folder 52
Pollock, Charles, Undated	box 5184	folder 53
Soria, Martin, Undated	box 5184	folder 54
Weil, Robert, 1981	box 5184	folder 55
Winckler, Kathrine, Undated	box 5184	folder 56
"The Restless Sea" Negative and Print	box 622	folder 54
Michigan State University Collection	drawer MSU	
	Collection Photographs	

Art. Classes

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

ame Bd. g.  Annual orts

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Museum Studies Program**

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|fe8f16b6-0aee-46af-9e9a-94e560c5415d/

#### Title/Description

**Instances** 

**Electronic Resources** 

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|ed48038f-9df8-4101-9b37-6691215e29a8/

E-Newsletter and Other Announcements, 2012-2020

**Digital Object:** 

<u>MuseumStudiesProgram\_News\_Announcements:</u> 2022-04-07

#### Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|29cd32bf-f24e-476e-a0ff-5ebab3286d25/

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Restricted Material, 1943-1993, undated			
Title/Description	Instances		
Materials	box 622	folder 40-44	
Personnel/CV			
Alexander, Robert, 1953-1982	box 5184	folder 57	
	box 5184	folder 57	
Brainard, Owen, 1957-1986	box 5184	folder 58	
	box 5184	folder 58	
Brauner, Erling, 1958	box 5184	folder 59	
DeBlasi, Anthony, 1968-1976	box 5184	folder 60	
de Martelly, John, 1960-1973	box 5184	folder 61	
Goetsch, Alma, 1954-1963	box 5184	folder 62	
Haas, Richard, 1965-1967	box 5184	folder 63	
Henrickson, Ralf, 1960-1974	box 5184	folder 64	

Jungwirth, Leonard, 1956

#### Department of Art Records UA.16.15

box 5184	folder 66
	TOTALCT OU
box 5184	folder 67
box 5184	folder 68
box 5184	folder 69
box 5184	folder 70
box 5184	folder 71
box 5184	folder 72
box 5184	folder 73
box 5184	folder 74
box 5184	folder 75
box 5184	folder 76
box 5184	folder 77
box 5184	folder 78
box 5184	folder 79
box 5184	folder 80
box 5184	folder 81
	box 5184

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents